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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 

 
Date: October 17, 2016 Bid Date: October 27, 2016 
 at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
RFP Name: Professional Auditing Services for General Government Bid No.: CAUD-170010-DH 
  And Gainesville Regional Utilities 
 
NOTE: This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications and attendees of 

the non-mandatory pre-bid conference held on September 29, 2016. 
 
 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  
 

The following are answers/clarifications to questions received after the non-mandatory pre-bid conference: 
 
1. Question: When are the books closed and ready for audit? 

Answer: GRU’s response—the books will be closed and ready for audit by the last week in November. 
 GG’s response – the books close mid to late December. 
 

2. Question: What is the current or desired audit fieldwork schedule for preliminary and final fieldwork? 
Answer: GRU’s response—the desired preliminary fieldwork dates are August timeframe and the final 

fieldwork dates would begin the last week of November. 
GG’s response – currently the preliminary is early September and the final is the end of 
November. 

 
3. Question: What level of assistance does GRU staff give for the audit, i.e. schedules prepared, etc.? 

Answer: GRU staff prepares all lead schedules which will tie to the financial balances for the balance 
sheet and prepares all supporting documentations, including excel files.  

 
4. Question: Does GRU staff prepare the financial statement and notes to the financial statements? 

Answer: GRU prepares the MD&A, financial statements and all notes. 
 

5. Question: What is the due date for the reports? The 2015 report was dated February 24, 2016. Were there 
any unusual circumstances in the 2015 audit? 

Answer: GRU’s response—the final due dates for the audit reports is February 25th if circumstances on 
GRU’s side cause the reports to be delayed (for example, GASB 68 entries). GRU’s expectation 
is that January 15th is the date that all reports are finalized and the financial statements are issued. 
GASB 68 delayed the issuance of the financial statement for the 2015 audit. 

 GG’s response – the due date for the reports is six months after the fiscal year end. 
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6. Question: How many estimated hours are done for current fieldwork, i.e. number and level of staff, how 

many days on site, etc.? 
Answer: GRU’s response—estimated hours are unknown. GRU noted for preliminary fieldwork, there are 

4-5 people on site for 8-10 days (audit manager and staff/partner for a portion of the time). GRU 
noted for final fieldwork there are 4-6 people on site for three weeks (audit manager and 
staff/partner for a larger portion of the time than preliminary). 
GG’s response – 3-4 auditors. 2 weeks during interim and about a month for final. 

 
7. Question: What were the 2015 audit fees for the GRU audit?  

Answer: $141,719 
 

8. Question: Does GRU finance staff provide the valuation of derivative instruments marked to market at year 
end and write the note to the financial statements? 

Answer: Third parties provide the valuations. GRU staff prepares the note. 
 

9. Question:  Does GRU anticipate requiring an audit under the Uniform Guidance (single audit) for the 2017 
audit year? 

 Answer: No. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal. 
 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 3 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  
 
PROPOSER:  _____________________________________________ 
 
BY:   _____________________________________________ 
 
DATE:   ____________________________________________ 
 




